
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 12/13/2012 8:35:18 AM

Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: will call you after 3:30

sorry, got tied up with kid stuff and wasn't able to call yesterday. I am in medical appointments at least 
until noon today, but we can try to touch base in the afternoon.

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [TEB3@pge.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 1:53 PM 
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: RE: will call you after 3:30

Thanks; any time is fine. Please call [Redacted 
away, I’ll call back as soon as I can.

If I don’t pick up right

Tom

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 11:59 AM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: will call you after 3:30

In meetings and will have better sense of things after that.

Michelle Cooke

Director of Administrative Services

California Public Utilities Commission

415 703 2163

415 987 1184

mlc@cpuc.ca.gov
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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